ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
ALEX BRISCOE, Director

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577

{510) 567-6700

FAX (510) 337-9335

March 28, 2013

Mr. Stephen Gwin (Sent via E-maif to: gwst@chevron.com)
Chevron Pipe Line Company

4800 Fournace Place

Bellaire, TX 77401-2324

Subject: Request for Regulatory Oversight Funds for SLIC Case No. RO0002892 and GeoTracker
Global ID SL0600100443, Chevron Sunol Pipeline, 2793 Calaveras Road, Sunol, CA 94586

Dear Mr. Gwin:

Our records indicate that the current balance on the above-referenced SLIC oversight account is a
negative $876.70. In order to continue to provide regulatory oversight, we are requesting the submittal of
a check made payable to Alameda County Environmental Health in the amount of $6,000.00. Please
send your check to the attention of our Finance Department.

This initial deposit may or may not be sufficient to provide all necessary regulatory oversight. ACEH will
deduct actual costs incurred based upon the hourly rate specified below. If these funds are insufficient,
an additional deposit will be requested. Otherwise, any unused monies will be refunded to you or your
designee.

This deposit is authorized in Section 6.92.040L of the Alameda County Ordinance Code. Work on this
project is being debited at the Ordinance specified rate, currently $189.00 per hour.

Please write "SLIC” (the type of project), the site address, and #AR0314746 on your check.

If you have any questions, please cohtact Jerry Wickham at (510) 567-6791.

e

Donna L. Drog6s, P.E.
Division Chief

cc: Colleen Winey (QIC 8021), Zone 7 Water Agency, 100 North Canyons Pkwy, Livermore, CA 94551
(Sent via E-mail to: cwiney@zone{water.com)

Joe Morgan Ili, URS Corporation, 1333 Broadway, Suite 800, Oakland, CA 94612 (Sent via E-mail
fo: joe morgan@urscorp.com)

Donna Drogos, ACEH (Sent via E-mail to: donna.drogos@acgov.org)
Jerry Wickham, ACEH (Sent via E-mail to: jerry. wickham@acqov.org)

GeoTracker, eFile




